

SKYLAND RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED RL NO: 2219 *A Govt. Approved Recruiting Agency*

" Building a World That Works"



Table of contents

Contents	Page No
Our Journey	03
Message From Chairman	04
Connecting People With Opportunities	05
Our Unique Process	06
Core Value	08
Our Services	09
Recruitment Process	11
Selection & Deployment Process	13
Responsibility of Employers	14
The Local Supply Chain of Manpower	15
Our Vision & Mission	16
E-Trade Licence	17
Recruiting Licence	18
BAIRA Membership	19
ISO Certificate	20
Certificate of Incorporation	21
Sister Company	22
Power of Attorney	23
Demand Letter	27
Our Prestigious Country	31

Our Journey



Mr. Mohammad Monirozzaman is the Founder and Chairman of Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited. After his 12 years of working experience in Saudi Arabia, Qatar, Malaysia, he is concerned about the difficulties and hurdles faced by overseas whose going abroad either for livelihood. To facilitate and serve the overseas he took a decision for the establishment of Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited.

A highly qualified and professional Board of Directors striving to deliver the right product to the right people at the right time in the right place.

Our experienced, competent, and dedicated staff is always ready for your queries at any time 24/7. We believe in Quality, Convenience, and Commitment. It is our mission to give our clients more than they expect to get. The client's trust and loyalty is the main input for our growth and it is our dream to make the client feel satisfied with our services. We are located in Paltan, the Capital of Bangladesh.



Message From Chairman

It gives me immense pleasure to introduce that Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited. is specializing in recruitment & consultant for human resource procedures.

Perceiving the growing trend of manpower demand in the Gulf countries & East Asia proved their loyalty & trustworthiness in the growing & compete for international markets. So we have extended our business in these countries nowadays. Our aim is to supply the best candidates to make our valued clients satisfied highly.

I am very glad to state that our competent & professional team with the perennial cooperation and support from our clients have enabled us to achieve & preserve our status of being one of the pioneers & dominant human resources consultant of Bangladesh.

would like to take this opportunity to introduce our agency Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited growth to come as an experienced, modern, efficient & front-line overseas recruiting agency in Bangladesh. We are making to front line the highest standard of professionalism.

Our pledge goes far beyond the quality of employment. Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited has a proven record of supplying the manpower requirements of our clients with timely and efficient dispatch. Our quality assurance is borne by our own highly qualified officials and personnel in modern testing and evaluation methodologies

Thank You

Mohammad Monirozzaman Chairman

Connecting People With Opportunities

Bangladesh may not be blessed with natural resources but is home to enormous manpower which has the potential to catapult Bangladesh into the leading manpower exporting countries of the world. So far Bangladesh has been known for its semi-skilled and unskilled workforce being sent to work abroad. But gradually we are exporting an increasing number of Engineers, Doctors,IT specialists, Financial and Accounting Managers each year. This change of talent migration will soon put Bangladesh into the world's leading talent hub.

As there has been an economic and development renaissance in Asia, a huge demand for the workforce has been called upon by the countries involved in this phenomenon. Hence, to meet theirdemand a potential to use the underutilized labor force of Bangladesh has caught our attention.



Our Unique Process



Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited produces a fast and accurate response to your recruitment needs. We give unwavering assistance that you need and possess a vast database of qualified candidates and ensure the availability of suitable applicants for any given industry and specialty.We ensure the recruitment process is tracked to treasure best-qualified candidates and their proper handover to our clients.



Our Unique Process



Demand

- > Compilation of the company profile by client
- > Agreement of the job description
- > Demand letter and relevant authorization
- > Finalize salary, benefits and other related terms & condition
- > Identify each trait requirement for their position, skills, experience, and strength



Sourcing

- > Search internal database for availability
- > Using appropriate advertisements
- > Contact local agents from every district for supply
- > Screening of candidates & lineup / matching candidates as per client requirements
- > Preliminary interview and short listin



Selection

- > Prepare for interview or trade test conducted by client's representative
- > Skill testing
- > Medical examination
- > Background and Police checking



Placement

- > Sign Employment contract
- > Prepare all documents required for visa processing
- > Receive visa & necessary documents attested from relevant authorities for mobilization of the workers
- > Manpower clearance and immigration formalities
- > Complete air ticket
- > Final health check
- > Pre-Departure assistance & Orientation to worker
- > Departure of worker

Core Value



Fast Response

Our response time is outstanding, which is critical to continue business operations.

Innovative

we strive for continuous improvement and innovation of our recruitment system. We think outside the box to ensure we are delivering the best possible services

Integrity We embrace and uphold the highest standards of personal andprofessional ethics, honesty and trust.

CORE VALUE

Resources

Just In Time

Our strategy is to deliver our service on time and deliver the accurate requirements.

Communication

We assign a dedicated team of consultants to every project so that our partners can have a smooth interaction regarding their necessities.

Our Services



MANPOWER CONSULTANCY

In Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited, we use our unparalleled expertise of professional recruitment principles, as well as an in-depth understanding of local and international personnel recruitment processes, in order to provide comprehensive HR rental services and solutions that increase the power of our clients. These services revolve around Global skills in Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited are proven.

We have an excellent database that provides international placement in all major employment sectors. We have employees with extensive experience in international industrial operations. We especially place job seekers in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, the United Arab Emirates, Kuwait, Qatar, Malaysia, and Singapore.

Seeking quality talent may require employment abroad for certain skills. In most cases where an eligible person is found, Operating Permit is required. More than a hundred and forty million people, it should come as no surprise that Bangladesh is one of the world's largest talent destinations.

Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited works closely with many international advisors on hiring, assisting immigration, and legal advice for international operating permits. Indeed, giving advice on moving abroad usually the service we provide as part of their rental package to potential and current customers



EMPLOYMENT FACILITATION

We always choose the applicant's choice either by oral or physical examination by the employer or his authorized representative. We arrange for their accommodation, transportation, and all other necessary support on purpose. In the event that we are entrusted with the selection and evaluation of an employee, we usually do so with the assistance of a professional team of technical and technical categories under the direct supervision of our expert managers.



We specialize in fast, reliable, and fast visa services. Experience gained by processing thousands of travel documents ensures that your visa is processed quickly, accurately, and professionally

Following are the types of visas that we provide services to:

- A) Employment
- B) Visit
- C) Work permits

Recruitment Process

First, the employer and the Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited must enter into an agency agreement between them adequately state the terms and conditions regarding the need and provision of emerging employees Bangladesh. This agreement must be signed by both parties in accepting the stated terms once and for all situations where the need will be met.

Understanding Your Needs

We study the client's requirement and discuss the details with their representative to find out the complete understanding needs. We work closely with our clients, to better understand what their real requirement is so that we can grow our business relationships further. Then we ask customers to submit the required documents discussed below under the heading part of the Employer.

Employer's Part

(a) Power of Attorney

The employer / principal will issue a power of attorney to the Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited as a true & lawful attorney and agent in Bangladesh in respect of handling all the affairs with Bangladesh Government in respect of recruitment on behalf of the employer / principal.

(b) Demand Letter

The employer / principal will formally issue a demand letter in favor of Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited stating the job categories, number of workers required in each category, monthly salary, duty hours, duration of contract and other amenities for workers such as food, medical, transport, air passage, accommodation and other benefits.

(c) Visa Documents

Please note that, this particular requirement of document is only applicable for Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. The employer / principal will provide visa documents (Okala) by which the Government of the employing country allows the employer/principal to recruit such workers from Bangladesh. It shall be in original and

authenticated, which will be accepted by the respective embassy.

Recruitment process

(d) Company Registration (CR) Copy

Please note that, this particular requirement of document is only applicable for Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. A photocopy of the company registration is required.

(e) Consular Letter

Again please note that, this particular requirement of document is only applicable for Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. A letter addressing the Consular General of the recruiting country to allow recruitment of candidates from Bangladesh as per demand letter against the stated visa block number.

(f) Employment Agreement

Copies of standard employment contract between employer and employee are required.

(g) Agency Agreement

The employer and Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited should sign an agency agreement with all the terms and conditions which will be the guide for both the parties. Authorization Letter, P/A and Demand Letter should be in original, duly sealed & signed by the sponsor or authorized person & attested by Chamber of Commerce and Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

Selection & Deployment Process

The pre-selection process includes local media ads to inform potential applicants in respect of existing works or contracts. In many cases, Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited tends to paint in its already existing lake for applicants and the possibility of returning contracts abroad or those on the waiting list for new work. In addition, Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited has a comprehensive computer website for all current and potential future applicants they come from all walks of life and from all walks of life. The whole pre-selection process is run by our own hiring managers and supervisors based on the following criteria:



Responsibility of Employers



The Local Supply Chain of Manpower

Our technicians and workers are sought after, for their technical skills, hard work, and the ability to work under any difficult conditions. Bringing together the organizations that need such workers for better production and the pool of well-skilled workers has been successfully bridged by the services provided by Skyland Recruitment Solutions Limited. We do feel that there is ample scope for us to work for you to fulfill your needs in manpower. If necessary we can meet, discuss and finalize other terms and conditions to our mutual business interests.

List of Manpower Supply Categories that we deal with are:

- Engineers
 Doctors
 Nurses
 Security Guard
 Driver (Light & Heavy)
 Scaffolding
 Heavy Mechanics & Machine operator
 Auto-Mechanics
 Painter (Brush & Spray)
 Shuttering Carpenter
 Steel Fixers
 Masons
 Tile Masons
- Sand Blaster
 Cladder
 Cook
 House Mate
 Office Boy
 Sewing Machine Operator
 Gardener
 Electrical Technician
 Mechanical Technician
 Mechanical Technician
 Welders
 Finishing Carpenter
 Aluminum Fabricator
- Cleaners (Outdoor & Indoor)
- Skilled Laborers
- Unskilled Laborers
- Painters
- Plumbers
- Pipe Fitters
- ☑ Fabricators
- Duct Mechanic
- Waiter & Waitress
- Gypsum Installer
- Plasters
- Mechanical Fitters
- Helpers (Civil & Mech.)

Our Vision & Mission

Vision

We envision that "Skyland" will become one of the top employment agencies, something that our colleagues across the world would value.

world-class standards in terms of dependability, efficiency, professionalism, quality, and standard for their human resource demands.

Mission

We aim to generate profit for our business by satisfying our partners and partners. We strive to help clients/partners achieve their goals and improve their goals by providing specific solutions.



E-Trade Licence



Recruiting Licence



Baira Membership



ISO 9001:2015 Certificate

CERTIFICATE CENTIFICATE This is to Certify that Quality Management System of SKYLAND RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LTD						
H-82, BIR UTTAM ZIAUR RAHMAN ROAD, BANANI B/A, DHAKA-1213, BANGLADESH.						
has been independently assessed and found to be in compliance with the requirement of the standard: ISO 9001:2015 For the following scope of activities: SERVICE PROVIDER FOR OVERSEAS EMPLOYMENT WITH ETHICAL RECRUITMENT, MIGRATION AND SKILL DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES.						
Certificate Number: TSNUK12811						
Date of Certification: 27/01/20251st Surveillance Audit Date: 26/01/2026Certificate Expiry: 26/01/20282nd Surveillance Audit Date: 26/01/2027						
Signed on Behalf of TSN Certification Private Limited Adductions Director of Certifications						
Carcedited By: Registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC), Kanpur under Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) EUAS - Euro Universal Accreditation Systems New Delhi, INDIA, Registration No./CIN - U74999UP2020PTC136667. USA Address: 1401 Morris Road, Building 1, Suite 600, Alpharetta, GA30004, Georgia, (USA) India Address: 5/55, Vineet Khand-5, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh-226010 (INDIA) USA Address: 1401 Morris Road, Building 1, Suite 600, Alpharetta, GA30004, Georgia, (USA) The certificate remains the property of TSN Certification Private Limited to whom it must be returned on request. Lack of fulfillment of certification terms and conditions at all times, may render this certificate invalid. The approval is subject to the company maintaining its system to the required standards. TSN Certification Private Limited is an Independent Certificate an be verified at www.tsncertification.com Image: Certification Private Limited is an Independent						

Certificate of Incorporation



Certificate of Incorporation (under Act XVIII of 1994)

No. C-173510/2021

I hereby certify that SKYLAND RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED is this day incorporated under the Companies Act (Act XVIII) of 1994 and that the Company is Limited.

Given under my hand at Dhaka this First day of September two thousand and twenty-one.

> By order of Registrar

Assistant Registrar Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms Bangladesh



N.B. This certificate is digitally signed. Please find the soft copy to verify the signature.

Sister Company



Taa-Haa Recruitment Services. RL-1153 A Govt. Approved Recruiting Agency



Overseas Health Checkup Limited GHC Approved Medical Center



Global Medicare Diagnostics Ltd. GHC Approved Medical Center



Banani Medicare Center A Govt. Approved Medical Center

Shamim Enterprise

Shamim Enterprise is a first-class contractor that does business in both the import and export of all completed and semi-finished goods with any nation in the globe.

Banani Developers Limited

Banani Developers Limited began its journey with the primary goal of participating in the construction of residential and commercial buildings to suit the country's rising demands.

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Known all men by these presents that SR WORKS SDN BHD (COMPANY NO 1065015-M) Address NO 21, JALAN DATO YUNOS 4. TAMAN FERINDUSTRIAN DATO VUNOS SULLAMMAN 81126 LIMA KEDAI, JOHOR MALAYSIA organized under the laws of the Government of MALAYSIA do hereby appoint appointed SKVLAND RECRUITING SOLUTIONS LIMITED (RL No 2219) Approved by the Ministry of Expanisates' Welfare and Overseas Employment. Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh to be our twe and lawful attomper and exclusive Rerulting agency in Bangladesh to do the following acts, deeds and things on our behalf: -

(a) To recruit the hest possible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi nationals

Infinitiances retaining to recommendation of the sensemed Ministry, Gost. (b) To use, consensus of the selected persistence flower the concerned Ministry, Gost. (c) To arrange retervalent of all related tests and medical checkup etc. (c) An expension to do all related tests and medical checkup etc. (c) And generally, to do all lawful acts deeds and things as and when necessary for personnel to be expatriated from Bangladesh.

Thank you,

KUHANRAJ AAL K.G. SUPPRAMANIAM DIRECTOR SR WORKS SDN BHD

SR WORKS SDN. BHD. No. 21. Jalan Daty' Yuros 4, Taman Perindustrian Dato' Yunos Sulaimen, 51120 Lina Hedai, Johor.

It is also declared that all acts, deeds and things done by the afforesaid recruiting agant, in connection with the afforesaid works shall be construed as nets, deeds and things done by the undersigned who undertaks to startly and confirm whatever they said recruiting agent, shall lawfailly do by virtue of the afforesaid power of attorney. We hereby revoke all such previous authorities guaranteed by the said company to any other agents in Bangdadah.



POWER OF ATTORNEY

Known all men by these presents that POO TRADING IMPORT & EXPORT SDN. BHD. (Company No. 437852-P) Address Lot 5989, Off Jahan Meru, Batu 5 1/2, 41690 Khong, Selangor organized under the laws of the Government of MALAYSIA to bereby appoint appointed SKVLAND RECRUITING SOLUTIONS LIMITED (DL No. 2210) Approved by the Ministry of Expatriate' Welfare and Overseas Europlan atorney and exclusive Recruiting agency in Bangladesh to do the following acts, deeds and things on our behaff:-

(a) To recruit the best possible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi nationals

formalities relating to recultiment of various categories or summaries for us. (b) To get clearance of the selected personnel from the concerned Ministry, Govt. Departments and our ConsultedFeathbasy in Bangladesh. (c) To arrange reservation of air titlet etc. (c) And generally, to do all lawful acc decks and things as and when necessary for personnel to be expatriated from Bangladesh.

It is also declared that all acts, deeds and things done by the aforosaid recruiting agent, in connection with the aforesaid works shall be construed as acts, deeds and things done by the undersigned who undertakes to raitly and confirm whatever they aid recruiting agent, shall alwidly do by virtue of the aforesaid power of atomey. We hereby revoke all such previous authorities guaranteed by the said company to any other agents in Bangladesh.

Thank you,

Name : Choong Poh Poo Designation : Director POO TRADING IMPORT & EXPORT SDN. BHD.

Head Quarter: Plot 128, Jalan Perindustian Bukit Minyak 7, Kawasan Perindustian Bukit Minyak, 14009 Bukit Mertajam, Penang, Malaysta, 1, +604 5022 002 (Runting Line) 5, +604 5089 002 6, mail@ptile.com.my KL Branch: Lot 5080, Batu 5 1/2 Miles, Olf Jalan Meru, 41050 Kang, Selangar Darul Ehsan.



G 🖄

KH FRAME SDN. BHD. 1212498-A 40, PERSIARAN KILANG PENGKALAN 20, WASAN PERINDUSTRIAN PENGKALAN AN 31500 LAHAT, PERAK DARUL MIDZUAN. Tel No: 012-2346

120

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Known all mean by these presents that KH FRAME SDN, BHD, (COMPANY NO 1212496-A) Address 40 PERSIARAN KILANG PENGKALAN 20 KAWASAN PERINDUSTRIAN PENGKALAN MAID capating and the time of the Construment AUALYSIA do hereby appoint appointed SKT1200 of Functions²⁴ White and Overseas Engloyment, Government of the Prople's Republic of Hangladesh, to be our tue and herefut atomesy and acclusive Restructing agency in Bangladesh to do the following acts, deeds and things on our behalf -

(a) To recruit the best possible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi nationals

formalizes relating to increation of our areas conceptors on com-mentation of the selected personnel from the concerned Ministry, Govt. Departments and our Consultate Thankay in Bangladok. (c) To arrange reservation of an table to a (c) And generally, to shall have its access to be a selected a theology etc. (c) And generally, to shall have its access deck and things as and when necessary for personnel to be expansioned from Hangladosh.

It is also declared that all acts, deeds and things done by the aforesaid recraiting agent, connection with the aforesaid works shall be construid as acts, deeds and things done undersigned who undertakes to artify and confirm whotever they and recruiting agent, lawfully do by virtue of the aforesaid power of atomey. We hereby revoke all ach pre-taberising how the aforesaid power of atomey. We hereby revoke all ach pre-taberising agentated by the said company to any ofther agents in fangiladesh.

IIIk 30%. (121498-AD BHD (211498-AD BHD) 40, Park Klang Pengkalan 70. Tamun Perinduativa Pengkalan Vicin. 31500 Lahar, Penak. H/P: 012-521 0.12*

KH FRAME SDN. BHD.

KSP PROJECT SDN. BHD. (743352-A) 50A, 18 HLOOR, JALAN MIDAH 1, TAMAN MIDAH, CHERAS, 56000 KUALA LUMPUR. TEL: 03-9350 0022: TAX 100-9130 0011 EMAIL: 50g/solider 195204 GSN 03 1000647 95204

RE: POWER OF ATTORNEY

We, Messrs KSP PROJECT SDN BHD

50A, 1^{er} FLOOR, JALAN MIDAH 1, TAMAN MIDAH CHERAS 56000 KUALA LUMPUR

We do hereby appoint M/S SKYLAND RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. of Bangladesh, Dwesses Employment Agency Licensed by RL 2219 to be our true and lawful attorney and recruiting agent in Bangladesh for the purpose of handling all the affairs associated with recruiting of workers for employment with our company, to sign all necessary documents and employment contracts required by the laws and regulations of Bangladesh, to arrange for passport and visa endorsement with the embassy concerned to make arrangement for the workers' passage to the job site.

The power of attorney shall remain valid till the workers arrive at our work site in Malaysia and this power of attorney is non-transferable and irrevocable.

In witness whereof we have executed this document on 24" March 2023.



CGPV INDUSTRIAL BUILDING SYSTEM SDN BHD (1944345-A) PTO SAWA ADDAN TAGUNG ADDANG, 41559 GELANG PATARI, TOHOR. Regional & Productore. Tel: 07-313 2163(HR & ADMIN) Official Web: www.ptcettratartee

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Known all men by these presents that CGPV INDUSTRIAL BUILDING SYSTEM SDN BHD (COMPANY NO 1044345-A) Address PTD 3499, MUKIM TANJUNG KUPANG, 81550 GELANG PATAH, JOHOR, MALAYSIA organized under the laws of the Government of MALAYSIA observey appoint appointed SKVLAND RECRUITING SOLUTIONS LIMITED (RL No 2219) Approved by the Ministry of Expatiates' Welfare and Overseas: Employment, Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, to be our true and lawful atomey and exclusive Recruiting agency in Bangladesh to do the following acts, deeds and things on our behalf:-

(a) To recruit the best possible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi nationals

Internating to recommend to incompare the concerned Ministry, Govi. Departments and our Consultate/Embassy in Bangladesh. (e) To arrange reservation of air ticket ret. (d) To conduct and complete tradie tests and medical checkup etc. (e) And generally, to do all lawful acts deeds and things as and when necessary for personnel to be expatinated from Bangladesh.

It is also declared that all acts, deeds and things done by the aforesaid recruiting agent, in connection with the aforesaid works shall be construed as acts, deeds and things done by the undersigned who undertakes to raitfy and confirm whatever they said recruiting agent, shall lawfuly do by vitue of the aforesaid power of atroney. We hereby revoke all such previous authorities guaranteed by the said company to any other agents in Bangladesh.



CGPV INDUSTRIAL BUILDING SYSTEM SDN BHD

PERFECT TUBE ICE SDN BHD (331726-4) Lot 42, Jalan Sri Elwan 1, Sri Elwan Kepong Entreprenerus Park 52200, K.Lampur Tel: 03-62766610

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Known oil new by their process that we PRORECT TUBE ECLUSION HIDs equation that the law of the Gravensnow of WALAVSIA (h) becapitalized SIVLA MD BCCRUTAINOT SOLATIONS LIMITED HL- 2219 Approved by the Ministry Expitiation's Window and Oversan Employment, Gravensnown of the Popularity Banglatchis, to be our mus and Iowflat attorney and exclusive Recenting agency in Banglatchis, to the Infollowing acce, clock- and thing Con use Health?

- (a) To recruit the best possible personnel av per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi antionals

- formalities relating to recentinent or various component on unsponsion means for us. (b) To get clearance of the selected pressured from the concerned Ministry, Govt. Departments and and conclusational selection spin stangalideshi (c) To arrange reservation of air takine sec. (d) To conduct and complete trade into and micfield checkup sec. (e) And generally, to do all lowful acts deets and things as and when secessary for personnel to be expanded from Rangladesh.

It is also declared that all acts, decit and things done by the aforetaid recenting agont, in connections with the aforetaid works shall be constructed as acts, deach, and things aboue by the materingend with undertains in orally and continium whatever they said recenting agent, shall hardfully do by vitrae of the aforetaid power of antreey. We hereby receive all such previous anthurine; guaranteed by the said company to any other agents in Bingkalscie.



FEE MAH PLASTIC TRADING () Congany No. 1991(50172799 (ASSI3356843)) Ne. 28, Tingkat Pennsham (Junno I, Kawanan Pennsham Bukis Tengah, 14000 Bukis Mentajam, Pulaw Pinang, Tal: 664–507 3477 Fax: 1684–588 3171 FU YUN FRUITS TRADING SDN BHD FUTUN 福运贸易有限公司 POWER OF ATTORNEY Color Your Known all men by these persents that FEE MAH PLASTIC TRADING (COMPANY NO AS9122884)) Address NO.28, TINCKAT FERUSAITAN UTAMA I, KAWASAN PERUSAILAN HURT TEXCAL, HOBO RUKT MERCHAAN, PULAH PIKANG organized under the laws of the Government of MALAYSIA observing appoint appointed SKYLAND RECRUITING SOLUTIONS LAUTIFIE (ILL NO.219) Approved by the Ministry of Expanitatics 'Welfare and Overneas Employment, Government of the People's Republic of Bangladeth, these ure true and hufful attorney and sectionize Recruiting agency in Bangladesh to do thefollowing acts, deculs and things on our behalf: -POWER OF ATTORNEY Known all men by these presents that we, FU YUN FRUITS TRADING SDN. HHD., organized under the laws of the Government of MALAYSIA do hereby appointed SKYLAND RECRUITING SOLUTION LIMPITED RL-2219 Approved by the Ministry of Expandiates' Welfare and Overseas Employment, Government of the People's Republic of Bangjadesh, to be our true and lawful attorney and exclusive Recruiting agency in Bangjadesh to do the following acts, deeds and things On our behalf-(a) To recruit the best possible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi nationals formalises relating to recruitment or various surgery of the second seco (a) To recruit the best possible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi rationals formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi rationals for us. (b) To get clearance of the selected personnel from the concerned Ministry, Govt. Departments and our Consultat/Embassy in Bangladesh. (c) To arrange reservation of air ticket etc. (d) To conduct and complete trade tests and medical checkup etc. (e) And generally, to do all lawful acts deeds and things as and when necessary for personnel to be expatriated from Bangladesh. for us. It is also declared that all acts, deeds and things done by the aforessid recruiting agent, in connection with the aforesaid works shall be construed as acts, deeds and things done by the undersigned who undertakes to realize and a confirm whatever they said recruiting agent, what lawfally do by virtue of the aforesaid power of atomey. We hereby revoke all such previous authorities guaranteed by the said company to any other agents in Engladesh. It is also declared that all acts, deeds and things done by the aforesaid recruiting agent, in connection with the aforesaid works shall be construed as acts, deeds and things done by the undersigned who undertukes to ratify and confirm whatever they said recruiting agent, shall lawfully do by vinte of the aforesaid power of aforems. We hereby revoke all such previous authorities guaranteed by the said company to any other agents in Bangladesh. Thank you, Thank you, YEOHCHIN HOI MANAGANODIRECTOR DIRECTOR FEE MAIL PLASTIC TRADING 描述贸易有限公司 Fu Yun Fruits Trading Sdn. 8hd. RODINGSTRETISSENDER (A. Jahns PK 2. Tarvie Periodustres Ho. 75220 Meska Phane: 06-3375340 File: 08-3371534 Head Office / 2A, Jalan PK2, Taman Perindustrian Krubong, 75250 Melaka, Tel : 05-332 5846 / 44 Fax : 05-337 1504 Branch : 1, Jalan Bitters 2/4, 60100 Batu Caves, Selangor. Tal : 05-6135 1682 Fax : 05-6131 1682 Scanned with CamScanner

HOLZERN FURNITURE SDN. BHD. (790365-P)

NO. K66, K661, K662, JALAN TARUUNU AUAU KA

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Known all men by these presents that we, HOLZERN FURNITURE SDN BHD, organized under the laws of the Government of MALAYSIA do hereby appointed SKYLAND RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED RL. 2219 Approved by the Ministry of Expatinates' Welfner and Oceroase Engloyment, Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, to be our true and lawafia antonesy and exclusive Recentifing agence in Bangladesh to do the following acts, sleeds and things On our bahafia:

- (a) To recruit the best possible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi nationals
- for us.

- for us. (b) To get clearance of the selected personnel from the concerned Ministry, Govt. Departments and our Consultate/Embasys in Bangladesh. (c) To arrange reservation of air ticks et etc. (d) To conduct and complete trade tests and medical checkup etc. (e) And generally, to do all lowfil are deaths and things as and when necessary for personnal to be expatriated from Bangladesh.

It is also declared that all acts, deeds and things done by the aforesaid recruiting agent, in connection with the aforesaid works shall be construct as acts, deeds and things done by the undersigned who undertakes to mildy and confirm whotever they asid recruiting agent, shall lawfully do by virtue of the aforesaid power of afforms. We hereby revoke all such previous anthorities guaranteed by the said company to any other agents in Bangladesh.

Think yell/CERN FURNITURE SDN. BHD' BH433 JJ DFGC 152, PO FLOOR, AN 8/A, TOO MELAO, PROMA TOO MELAO, PROMA TOO MELAO, PROMA Diregfor LAN TANDOR AGAIN, SA AND MORENO

FC AGRO

47 JALAN JEMALUANG,86800 MERSING,JOHOR TEL: 013 7551539 Registration No:JM 0811963-M

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Roower all mem by these presents that FC Agro JM081363-M. 47 Jalan Jemaluang 86800 Mem Jahor argunized under the Jaws of the Government of MALAYSM do hereby appoint appoint SRYLANG RECRUITING SOLUTIONS IJMATED (R. No. 2219) Approved by the Ministry of Drapatian Marking and Orazina (Ingloyment, Cameronian of the Project is Republic of Itangidant), to be withing and Orazina (Ingloyment, Cameronian of the Project is Republic of Itangidant), to be and things en our behalf.

(a) To recruit the best possible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all furmalities relating to recruitment of various categories of flangladeshi nationals

Intrimitiates resemption and the interact approximation for the case arms and Ministry, Govt. (b) To get the and our Generatory/Industry (many data). (c) Conformation and the interact of the interact of the case arms and the interact of the conformation of an interact of the interact

It is also declared that all acts, elevels and things done by the aforesaid recruiting agent, in connections with the aforesaid works shall be construided as acts, deeds and things done by the undersigned who undertakes to orally and canfirm whathere the said recruiting agent, shall lawfully do by write of the aforesaid power of afstormey. We hereby revise all such previous autorities gas areas by the said company to any student regets in Bargedesh.

Thank you,

1



TAN BU SEONG & SONS PROPERTY SDN BHD (745356-V) OT NO, 62, JALAN CHEPOR 11/7, PERINDUSTRIAN SERAMIK, 31200 CHEMOR, PERAK DARUL RIDZUAN. TEL NO : 012-5035813

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Known all mean by these presents that TAN BU SEONG & SONS PROPERTY NON BHD (COMPANY NO 745356-Y) Address LOT NGAQ JALAN CHEPOR NT PERINDUSTRIANS SERAMIN ingganzed under the laws of the Ginvermeant of MALAYSI whereby appoint apport vid SEVLAN RECRETING SOLUTIONS CLIMITED (RLNS 2219) Appoint by the Municipy of Properties? Wolfare and Devisions Employment Government of the People's Regulation of Bandadatis, obs our most all lawd at humely and submer Remember Agents 2 in Banglinden's to do the following nets, devide and himps on sur behalf:

(a) To recruit the best pussible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment or various categories of Bangladodly nationals.

Iomatines reasons on transmission of the source of the sou

It is new deviewed that all acts, devels and things done by the aforeast a recruiting agent, in connection with the aforeasid works shall be construed as aus, doods and things drive by the indivergined where orderedness to ratio send confirm abstrace they such orderoiding agent, shall laarfully do by varies of the aforeased private of atomety. We hereby twoke all such previous affinition to generative by the such company term you (don't agents in Bougladech

Thomk you, er.



TAN BUSEONG & SONS PROPERTY SDN BHD

BioSurge Asia Sdn Bhd

BIOSURGE ASIA

RE: POWER OF ATTORNEY

We, Messrs BIOSURGE ASIA SDN BHD LOT 2679G, AL 223,

KG. BARU SG. BULOH 5EK. U19

40160 SHAH ALAM

SELANGOR,

We do hereby appoint M/S SKYLAND RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED of Bangladesh, Overseas Employment Agency Licensed by RL 2218 to be our true and lawful attorney and recruiting agent in Bangladesh for the purpose of handling all the affairs associated with recruiting of workses for employment with our company, to skin all necessary documents and employment contracts required by the laws and regulations of Bangladesh to arrange for passoria and vise and consense with the embassy concerned to make arrangement for the workers' passage to the job site.

The power of attorney shall remain valid till the workers arrive at our work site in Malaysia and this power of attorney is non-transferable and irrevocable

BIOSU

In witness whereof we have executed this document on 31st July 2023.

gesular (D) Signature: Vama: CHANG GEOK LAN Jesigna

www.BioSurgeAsia.com

MOBIPLAS SON BHD REG.NO. 19950100901 (358499-X) T: 607 6526837 F: 607 6536637 EMAIL: mobilities@comprovp.com 44 Opalus Stone Sdn Bhd (1331553-V) OpaluS No.12 (Lot 17) , John SILC 1/4, Kowman Preindustrian MLC, 79200 Numjron, Johor, Maloysia. www.epulinetone.com TEL:+647-5098322 POWER OF ATTORNEY Known all men by these present that MOBIPLAS SDN BHD (COMPANY NO. 338499-N), Address NO. I, JALAN GANCSA, DESA PERINDUSTRIAN KULAI Z. 81000 KULAI, JOHOR, MALAVSIA organised under the laws of the Government of MALAYSIA do hereby appointed SKVLAND BRCRITING SOLUTIONS LIMITED (RL-2219) Approach by the Ministry of Expandiase's Wolfree and Overieas Employment, Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, to be our rus and lawful attorney and acclusive Recruiting agency in Bangladesh to do the following acts, deeds and things on our behalf-POWER OF ATTORNEY Known all men by these presents that OPALUS STONE SDN BHD (NO 1331553-V) Address NO.12 (LOT 17), JALAN SILC 1/4, KAWASAN PERINDUSTRIAN SILC, 79200 NUSAJAYA, JOHOR, MALAYSIA, organized under the laws of the Government of MALAYSIA do hereby appoint appointed SKVLAND RECRUITING SOLUTIONS EMPLoyment, Government of the People's Republic of Bingjaledah, to be our true and lawful atorrowy and reclusive Recruiting agency in Bangladeah to do the following acts, deeds and things on our behalf: -(a) To recruit the best possible personnel us per our job analysis and to process all formalides relating to recruitment of carious categories of Hangladeshi nationals for us. (b) To get clearance of the selected personnel from the concerned Ministry. Govt. Departments and our ConsultateTenbessy in Hangladesh. (c) To arrange reservation of all ricket etc. (d) To conduct and complete trade tests and medical checkup etc. (e) And generally. to do all lawful acts deeds and things as and when necessary for personnel to be expatriated from Bangladesh. (a) To recruit the best possible personnel as per our job analysis and to process all formalities relating to recruitment of various categories of Bangladeshi nationals formalities relating to recruitment so variance entry for us. (b) To get clearance of the selected persional from the concerned Ministry, Govt. Departments and our Consulated fermasay in Bangiadesh. (c) To arrange reservation of air ticket etc. (d) To conduct and complete trade tests and medical checkup etc. (e) And generally, to do all lawful acts deeds and things as and when necessary for personnel to be expanded from Bangiadesh. It is also declared that all acts, deeds and things done by the aforesaid recruiting agent, in connection with the aforesaid works shall be construed as acts, deeds and things done by the undersigned who undertakes to rulty and confirm dates. We hareds previous and/or all such previous and/orticle guaranteed by the said company to any other agents in langitudes. It is also declared that all acts, deeds and things done by the aforesaid recruiting agent, in connection with the aforesaid works shall be construed as acts, deeds and things done by the undersigned who undertakes to raifly and confirm whatever they said recruiting agent, shall awfully do by virtue of the aforesaid power of attreney. We hereby revoke all such previous authorities guaranteed by the said company to any other agents in Bangladesh. Thank you. MOBIPLAS SDN BHD 100 T. ALSN BANDSA 100 T. ALSN BANDSA DESA SERINDUSTRIAK KULAR II. 1000 KULAR JOHDR Sh LIM SHIH MING Director MOBIPLAS SDN BHD Thank you, OPALUS STONE SDN, BHD. (131553-V) No. 12 (Jot 17) Jalan SiLC 1M, Kawasan Perindustian SiLC, 79200 Nusajaya, Johor. 3 OPALUS STONE SDN BHD This documentation and information herein is the property of MOBIFLAS SCN BHD and all unauthorized use and repr prohibited. All rights reserved. Confidential, unpublished property of MOBIFLAS SON BHD Page 1 of 1



Demand letter

in G	🛛 📻 🚥 CONCORDIA-DMCC		CONCORDIA	
			CUNCORDIA	
	2		May 06, 2024	
To,			2022	
Gover House	SKYLAND RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS nment approved recruiting License NO. 1 2-82, New Airport Road, Banani C/A, 3-1213, Bangladesh.	LIMITED RL – 2219	Date: 16-25-2622) Series NO: 2022 Received Ons. Received O	
	Sub: Den	nand Letter	Langlade	
autho	for recruiting Bangladeshi workers as per rize you to select (or make a preparation to any in UAE. Category Cleaners		가수요 방법은 정말에 앉아 다 가슴을 것 같아요. 것 것에 가슴을 걸 수 있는 것 같아요. 것 같아요. 정말했는 것	
101	_ Cleaners	100	1000	
01 02 03 04	Place of Work Period of Contract Working Hours Probation Period	UAE 2 Years 8 Hrs. 6 months		
05	Accommodation	Provided by the company		
06	Food Local Transportation	Self Provided by the company		
08	Employment Visa, Medical & EID Cost	Provided by the company		
09	Medical Insurance Yearly Leave		by the company in Two years	
	Service Benefit	P	rovided	
11	Joining Ticket Annual Leave Ticket (Return Ticket)		by the employee company after two years	
12	Age		20-35	
		As p	er UAE Law	
12 13	Condition of Termination of the Employment Contract & Settlement			

Demand Letter



HR & Admin Manager +۸۷۱ ۲ ۲۷۷- ۱۵ می ب : ۲۱۵۱، دیسی، ۲ عم، ماتف : ۲۲۸۰ هاکس : ۲۱۵۲ هاکس : ۲۱۵۲ Proscape I.LC, P O BOX: 3151, DUBAI, UAE, TEL: +971 4 2770244, Fax: +971 4 2770424 E-mail: info@proscapeuae.com, www.proscapeuae.com DUBAI - ABU DHABI - SHARJAH - MUSCAT A member of Tanseeq Investment Group



Demand Letter

: As schedule in accordance with Malaysia Labor Law

: In accordance with Malaysia Labor Law : In accordance with Malaysia Labor Law : Provided FREE by Employer

Working days
 Workmen compensation
 Accommodation

TOTAL: RM 1500.00



You are requested to provide the relevant bio-data of the workers concerned and kindly make the necessary arrangement for the worker to come to Malaysia. The bio-data should include names, passport number, nationally, marital status and date of birth, employment experience, basic education and next of kin.

Thank you

Yours faithfully 3N 0 GOH LIANG CHOONG Director Date: 08 MAY 2023

Demand Letter

SWEET TEMPTATIO Office Abs121 data Technology BUCS/Duber Technology (He III.com technol Biggs Founder (Fig 1000 Strategy) (He III.com technol Biggs Founder (Fig 1010 Strategy)) (He III.com technology (He III.com)) (He III.com)) (He III.com)) (He III.com)) (He III.com)) (He III.com)) (He III.com)) (He III.com)) (He III.com)) (He III.com)	NS SDN BHD (2019)-Al In January 6, 2009 Roda Lawyen, 5 Statumen Indown Hargen Forsating, Traigh, 64 Onto 440 64 Onto 440	SWEET TEMPTATIONS SDN BHD DOWNS Office is the Date Protogenet Will official and intervening CHIEF list Large. 1: 0: 0:0000000 (Strategy in the option of t
Date:: 07 MAR 2023 SKYLAND RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED (Ince IIII-123, PRIME TOWER, ATH FLOOR, STANKED AAZRUL ISAM SORON BHOYMAGAR, DHAKA-1000, Bangladesh. Attention: Mr/ Mex. Dear Sir. RE: DEMAND LETTER FOR RECRUITMENT OF WORKERS. RSM200/2023/0015555 dated. J 2 F69 2023 We have obtained the relevant approval to recruit foreja and appoint your company as our lawful representative Kindly supply and manage the above workers on follow? S. Type of workers : factory workers R. No of Type person : 8 persons A age : 18.85 years id Provid Contract : 2 years D. Basis Galay : (MIL) 60.00 per month S. Working hours : 17.5 hour per day (Subject to Mil Normal day : in accordance with Malaysia L Normal day : in accordance with Malaysia L Normal day : in accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : in accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : in accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : in accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : in accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : in accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : in accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : in accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : in accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : In accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : In accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : In accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : In accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : In accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : In accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : In accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : In accordance with Malaysia L D. Leave and holday : In accordance with Malaysia L D. Honcer and the social security Organization and if applicability in a condition with Malaysia L D. Accommodation	II FROM BANGLADESH under the approval po. In workers from Bangladesh and we authorize o manage and recruit these workers. Is the terms and condition: - Invalue terms and condition: - Invalue Inval	 12. (herdical in the mippoper shall have the cost of employee's hand in costant) publics. 13. Air passage is a Monta (high purper vehicular do complexion) theory publics of the employee in contract. 14. Insubsymmet permuta is taken to the public of the mippoper shall not public to the mippoper shall not more public of the employee in some of complexion. 15. Government is a Subject to Multiplic lubure taken to the public of the complexion of the mippoper shall not more public to the mippoper shall not more public to the mippoper shall not more them to the public of the mippoper shall not more them to the mippoper shall not the mippoper shall not the mippoper shall not more them them to the mipponer that the mippoper shall not the mippoper
SWEET TEMPTATIO Office 14:13 Join Training DDPS/Literator Tel: 00.2135447 (2020) Tel: 00.2135447 (2020) Tel: 00.213547 (2020) Tel: 0	The United State Control of the Control of the Control of Control	SWEET TEMPTATIONS SDN BHD Office No.13 Jak Toolog 100/2021/orde 10 Usasovar, 2020 De Office No.13 Jak Toolog 100/2021 De Office No.13 Jak Toolog 100/2021 De Toolog 100/2021 De 100/2021 De Jak Toolog 100/2021 De Jak (00/2021 De Jak Toolog 100/2021 De Jak Toolog 100/
Thate year.	,	RE: POWER OF ATTORNEY Attention: SWEET TEMPTATIONS SDM. BHD. Wo, Meuror NO.15. (DORNG INDUSTRI RINGAN PERNATANG TINGGI 5, KAWASAN INDUSTRI RI PERNATANG TINGGI, SAIDO SIMPANG AMPAT SEILERANG PERNATANG, TINGGI 5, KAWASAN INDUSTRI RI PERNATANG TINGGI, SAIDO SIMPANG AMPAT SEILERANG PERNATANG, PILAU PILANG, MAI We do hereby appoint SKYLAND RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED of tanglis Oversase Tempoyement Ageory Likensed by RL 2213 to be our rure and lawful attore recruiting agent in flangliddesh for the purpose of handling all the affairs associate recruiting diversors for employment vidih our company, to signal hecessary documer mappoper and vide and/orsement with the embasy concerned to make arrangement for workers' passage to the job site. The power of attorney shall remain valid till the workers arrive at our work site in Ma and this power of attorney is non-transferable and irrevocable. In witness whereof we have executed this document on 07 MAR 2023

Our Prestigious Country



Office Address:

House#82 (2nd Floor), Bir Uttam Ziaur Rahman Road,
Banani C/A, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh.
Email : info@skylandrecruitment.com, admin@skylandrecruitment.com chairman@skylandrecruitment.com
Cell : +8801553-588112
Tel : +88 02 48810831-32
www.skylandrecruitment.com



